

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE | 4 |
|---|----|
| ORGANIZING COMMITTEE | 6 |
| CONFERENCE TRACKS | 7 |
| CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE | 8 |
| CONFERENCE SECHDULE | 9 |
| Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer | 11 |
| Conference Day 02 (November 22, 2018) | 12 |
| TRACK A | 1 |
| BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES STUDIES | 1 |
| Development of Village Owned Enterprises (Bumdes) As A Solution to Achieve Mandiri Village | 2 |
| J-REIT Market Quality: Impact of High Frequency Trading and the Financial Crisis | 3 |
| Why So Many Chinese Students Come to The U.S. For Their Higher Education | 4 |
| Incoterms as a Unified Rule for the Sale of Commodities | 5 |
| The Critical Remarks on Locative Constructions | 6 |
| TRACK B | 1 |
| MEDICAL, MEDICINES AND HEALTH SCIENCES | 1 |
| Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human | 2 |
| TRACK C | 1 |
| ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY & APPLIED SCIENCES | 1 |
| Product Development of Clear Glass Noodle by Direct Extrusion Process | 2 |
| UP COMING EVENTS | 3 |



Book of Abstracts Proceedings

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Osaka, Japan | November 21-22, 2018

ISBN: 978-602-6427-70-6

Whats App Contact: +971-56-5989114



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

| Social Sciences and Humanities | | | |
|--|---|--|--|
| Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit | Dr. Lakshmikanth | | |
| St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines | Srishti International, India | | |
| Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman | Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail | | |
| Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA), | University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia | | |
| Malaysia Assistant Professor Jitender Grover | Mr. Duinka I mm on MENICA II | | |
| - | Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH | | |
| University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India | Jilin University, School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA), China | | |
| Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara | Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela | | |
| Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India | Catanduanes State University/College of Business and | | |
| Symbiosis institute of Operations Management, india | Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines | | |
| Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| | Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria | | |
| Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia | Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan | | |
| | | | |
| University of Santo Tomas, Philippines | MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali | | |
| Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota | | | |
| Khon Kaen University, Thailand | Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia | | |
| Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong | Prof. Erni Tanius | | |
| University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia | University of Selangor, Malaysia | | |
| Dr. Supaporn Chalapati | Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar | | |
| I-Shou University, Australia | Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia | | |
| Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud | Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah | | |
| Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia | a, Shah Alam, Selangor, Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia | | |
| Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi | Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo | | |
| Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait | Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource | | |
| Tuble Hamority for madely, Hawait | Management, Philippines | | |
| Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum | Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed | | |
| Isra university, Jordan | Mak College of Pharmacy, India | | |
| Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr | Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura | | |
| American University Sharjah, UAE | Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan | | |
| Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju | Prof. Doc Bulent Acma | | |
| Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni- | Anadolu University, Turkey | | |
| versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan | | | |
| Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary | Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela | | |
| culty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University, Petroleum Gas University of Ploiesti Faculty of E | | | |
| Egypt | nomic Sciences,Romania | | |
| C/ 1 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

| Enineering and Technology | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| Daniel Dasig Jr | Hafiz Muhammad Haroon | | |
| University of Makati, Philippines | University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure- | | |
| | wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan | | |
| ANIL M. BISEN | Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas | | |
| Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India | Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan | | |
| Severino G. Alviento | Marife D. Alviento | | |
| North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines | North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines | | |
| Leslie G. Agbulos | Gee-Cheol Kim | | |
| North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines Seoil University, Korea | | | |
| Patrick Cerna LAL RAJA SINGH R | | | |
| Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia | KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India | | |
| Teodoro Macaraeg Jr. | Catherine P. Llena | | |
| University of Caloocan City, Philippines | University of Caloocan City, Philippines | | |
| Hafiz Gulfam Umar | Adenuga Kazeem | | |
| Ghazi University, Pakistan | Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria | | |
| Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim | Rajina | | |
| Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia | UUNITEN, Malaysia | | |

Health and Medical Sciences

| Syed Zafar Abbas | far Abbas Olga Avilova | |
|---|---|--|
| Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan | Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine | |
| Chellaram C Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi | | |
| College Of Applied Sciences, Oma | ege Of Applied Sciences, Oma Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun Sta | |
| | Nigeria, Nigeria | |
| Suman Madan Dayalbagh | Aliaksandr Spitsyn | |
| ducational Institute, AGRA, India Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus | | |
| Chellaram Chinnachamy | Ayawo Adokou | |
| College Of Applied Sciences, Oman Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal | | |



ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com

Dr. Des Raj Bajwa

Conference Supervisor

Email: raj.bajwa@anissh.com



CONFERENCE TRACKS

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you.

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



CONFERENCE SECHDULE

ANISSH-2018

Venue: Osaka International Convention Centerr

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 am - 09:30 am)

Day: Wednesday
Date: November 21, 2018

Venue: Room 1

| | 09:30 am - 09:40 am | Introduction of Participants |
|---|---------------------|----------------------------------|
| | 09:40 am - 09:50 am | Inauguration and Opening address |
| Ī | 09:50 am - 10:00 am | Grand Networking Session |

Tea/Coffee Break (10:00 am - 10:30 am)



DAY 01 Wednesday (November 21, 2018)

First Presentation Session (10:30 am 12:00 pm)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr Vincent W Ho

Track A: Engineering Technology & Applied Sciences

| Presenter Name | Manuscript Title | Paper ID | | |
|---|---|--------------------|--|--|
| Pawan Jain | J-REIT Market Quality: Impact of High Frequency Trad- | MABES-NOV-101 | | |
| | ing and the Financial Crisis | | | |
| Chiangnan Chao | Why so Many Chinese Students come to the U.S. for their | MABES-NOV-105 | | |
| | Higher Education | | | |
| Jungsun LEE | Incoterms as a Unified Rule for the Sale of Commodities | MABES-NOV-106 | | |
| Park Hyowon | The Critical Remarks on Locative Constructions | MABES-NOV-107 | | |
| Kurniawan | Development of Village Owned Enterprises (Bumdes) As | IRBEMSH-118-ANI101 | | |
| | A Solution to Achieve Mandiri Village | | | |
| Track B: Medical, Medicine and Health Sciences | | | | |
| Zakiah Samori | Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Applica- | SIN-1118-105M | | |
| | tion of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human | | | |
| Track C: Engineering, Technology & Applied Sciences | | | | |
| Chitthiwa Thapnak | Product Development of Clear Glass Noodle by Direct | REIMA-NOV18-103 | | |
| | Extrusion Process | | | |

Lunch Break & Ending Note: (12:00 pm - 01:00 pm)



Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer

The following Scholars/ practitioners who don't have any paper presentation, however they will attending the conference as delegates & observers.

Official ID: OSA-4118-103A Chan Hee Lee National Health Insurance Service Ilsan Hospital, Dept Internal Medicine, South Korea



Conference Day 02 (November 22, 2018)

Second day of conference will be specified for touristy. Relevant expenses are borne by Individual him/herself.



TRACK A BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES STUDIES



Development of Village Owned Enterprises (Bumdes) As A Solution to Achieve Mandiri Village

^{1*}Kurniawan, ²Irman Firmansyah

¹Student of Doctor of Accounting Science at Padjajaran University, Indonesia Regional Financial Management Agency (BPKD) Ciamis Regency, West Java, Indonesia, ²Researcher at Ligamen Karya Cita Institute, Tasikmalaya, Indonesia Accounting Department, Economics Faculty, Siliwangi University, Indonesia Corresponding Email: bentengkurniawan@yahoo.co.id

Keywords: BUMDes, Village Government, West Java

Regional development strategies in Indonesia from the economic sector start from the lower community so that the central government expects that the village government (government bottom) has a business entity as a source of income that can support the economic growth of the community. The business entity is called BUMDes. But in fact the BUMDes are still underdeveloped and need the help of many parties. This research identifies problems that hinder the development of BUMDes and provides solutions to develop soon. The study was conducted in the West Java Province of Indonesia using the Analytic Network Process method. The results show that the main problem that impedes the development of BUMDes from the internal side is the lack of business management and institutional management, while from the external side is the competition of product marketing. While the internal solutions that can be used to solve these problems are partnerships with other parties and external solutions are the utilization of natural resource potential in the village.



J-REIT Market Quality: Impact of High Frequency Trading and the Financial Crisis

*Pawan Jain
University of Wyoming, USA
Corresponding Email: pjain@uwyo.edu

Keywords: High Frequency Trading, J-REITs, Liquidity, Volatility, Intra-day, GARCH, Arrowhead, Financial Crisis, Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Using the introduction of Arrowhead low latency trading platform by Tokyo Stock Exchange as a natural experiment, I analyze the impact of high frequency trading on market quality of J-REITs, in terms of liquidity, volatility, and systemic risks. I also analyze the impact of the 2008 financial crisis. The results document that while the crisis has significantly deteriorated the market quality, the J-REIT markets were resilient. Further, the introduction of Arrowhead improved the J-REIT market quality but has also increased the probability of flash crashes. Finally, using difference-in-differences regression model, I show that since REITs have a higher transparency and better price discovery, they were much less affected by the financial crisis and Arrowhead as compared to non-REIT common stocks.



Why So Many Chinese Students Come to The U.S. For Their Higher Education

*Chiangnan Chao St. Johns University, New York, USA Corresponding Email: chaoc@stjohns.edu

Keywords: Cross Cultural Studies, International Students, Chinese Students in U.S.

This study focuses on why Chinese students come to the U.S. for their higher education. This student population plays a vital role in American colleges and universities, and provides a much needed source of financial revenue. The results indicate that Chinese students are seeking education with a worldview and opt to break from the Chinese system of learning. This article seeks to offer both academicians and university administrators a better understanding of the reasons of these Chinese students, and contributes to the knowledge area extant on this population



Incoterms as a Unified Rule for the Sale of Commodities

*Jungsun LEE

Gyeongnam National University of Science and Technology, Korea

Corresponding Email: sunnylee@gntech.ac.kr

Keywords: Web Parsing, House Price, Decision Tree, Random Forest, Japan

Unlike the sale of manufactured goods, commodity trading has a long history and is dominated by a small number of traders, making it difficult for outsiders to commodity trade. One such unique practice in commodity trade is string sales. The string sales refer to a form in which two or more contracts are linked to one cargo and the transactions are made on substantially the same specification, quantity and condition except for the price. Current Incoterms 2010 is attempting to apply Incoterms to the sale of commodities. However, the sale of commodities is an area of British law and customs dominated by GAFTA and FOSFA rather than Incoterms. Approximately 80% of the global grain trade uses GAFTA's and FOSFAs standard contracts, and disputes under the English law are submitted to GAFTA or FOSFA arbitration and final determination is made by these arbitration rules. In addition, these association contracts explicitly exclude Incoterms and CISG. Under this kind of situations, this study examines how international trade customs formed over a long period of time under GAFTA and FOSFA are different from Incoterms, so that we can guess that Incoterms can replace the British Law as a law for commodity trade and Incoterms can be a unified rule. In this context, this study examines the structure and characteristics of string sales, which are a unique structure of commodities, and analyzes GAFTA standard contracts to compare the implementation of delivery under related provisions of Incoterms when applied to commodity trading, and also examined how there is a distinction between the practice of UK trade and Incoterms. In addition, this study not only review the SGA as a governing law, but also verify GAFTA 100 used for grain and feed transactions, GAFTA 27 used for full cargo, and GAFTA 30 for less than full cargo, AND FOSFA 4 for oilseeds in bulk FOB Terms and FOSFA 11 for oilseeds CIF Terms. Regarding the standard contract, this study discussed the function of the standard contract with the SGA after discussing the product type, the origin of the goods, the grain handling type, and the shipping conditions. In addition, we analyzed the CFR and CIF terms in Incoterms that can transfer ownership by bill of lading. Based on these theoretical studies, this study analyzed the provisions related to commodity trading currently owned by Incoterms in order to examine the functions of Incoterms as the commodity trading rules. Finally, this study suggested the reasons why Incoterms is difficult to replace the British law designed by the commodity trading and what needs to be supplemented to overcome the limitations for Incoterms.



The Critical Remarks on Locative Constructions

*Park hyowon
Pusan National University, Korea
Corresponding Email: hyowon25@pusan.ac.kr

Keywords: Locative construction, Light verb, Causative feature. Ditransitive. Dative construction.

Locative Constructions and Dative Constructions have been regarded as third sentence type because of linear similarity. That is, the verb is followed by direct object and direct object is followed by prepositional phrase. Also, there is a additional similarity in these two constructions in that each construction can be converted into other construction through movement of two arguments. However, this is not enough to suppose that locative constructions should be analyzed the same as dative constructions. In addition, locative constructions have a parallel with double object constructions in case the locative constructions are turned into with-alternation constructions, showing similar linear order and semantic aspects. This is also not enough to assert that locative constructions should be analyzed the same as double object constructions. Besides, there is a need to use another new functional head for explaining loactive constructions such as Focus Phrase and Topic Phrase based on the expansion of CP. Therefore, this paper wants to demonstrate that locative constructions are not similar to other two constructions but supposed to be considered distinctive constructions. Also, this paper will show how to analyze the loactive constructions with new functional head and why it is necessary to use the way suggested by this paper.



TRACK B MEDICAL, MEDICINES AND HEALTH SCIENCES



Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human

^{1*}Zakiah Samori, ²Fadilah Abd Rahman
^{1,2}University of Blida, Algeria
Corresponding Email: zakiahsamori@salam.uitm.edu.my

Keywords: Somatic Gene Therapy, Shariah Framework, Islamic Principles.

Human gene therapy is best known as a transfer of nucleic acids to either the somatic cells or germ cells of an individual. It introduces genetic materials which have therapeutic purpose ranging from inherited genetic disorders to certain malignancies and infectious diseases. This medical scientific breakthrough has received lucrative demand worldwide as it offers potential treatment to cure genetic diseases in human at the molecular level. Since then, thousands of people have already participated in the trials thus it is likely to be part of medical practice in the future. This model of Shariah Framework would serve as the ethical basis for the application of somatic gene therapy in Malaysia and beyond (particularly Muslim countries) especially for Muslim doctors, scientists and Muslims at large. Consideration of the position of Somatic Gene Therapy from the Shariah perspective is undeniably crucial in any attempt to regulate Somatic Gene Therapy in any Muslim countries in the future.



TRACK C ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY & APPLIED SCIENCES



Product Development of Clear Glass Noodle by Direct Extrusion Process

1*1Chitthiwa Thapnak, ²Vilai Rungsardthong, ³Dudsadee Uttapap, ⁴Chureerat Puttanlek
 ^{1,2}Department of Agro-Industrial, Food, and Environmental Technology, Faculty of Applied Science, King Mongkuts University of Technology North Bangkok, 1518 Pracharat 1 Road, Bangsue, Bangkok 10800, Thailand, ³Division of Biochemical Technology, School of Bioresources and Technology, King Mongkuts University of Technology
 Thonburi (Bang Khun Thian Campus), 49 Soi Thian Thale 25, Bang Khun Thian Chai Thale Road, Tha Kham, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok 10150, Thailand, ⁴Department of Biotechnology, Faculty of Engineering and Industrial Technology, Silpakorn University, Nakhon Pathom 73000, Thailand
 Corresponding Email: chitthiwa_ple@hotmail.com

Keywords: Clear Glass Noodle, Extrusion Process, Modified Starch, Mung Bean Starch, Pea Starch

The traditional production of clear glass noodle is long and complicated processes. This research aimed to produce the clear glass noodle via direct extrusion by using mung bean starch (MBS) and other alternatives such as pea starch (PS), potato starch (PTTS), cassava starch (CS) and modified starch (MDS). Mung bean starch (MBS) was extruded in a single screw extruder via 0.5 mm of diameter die with 35% feed moisture content (wet weight basis) at screw speed 40 rpm and the third barrel temperature at 70, 80, 90, 100, 110, 120, and 130 C, respectively. Cooking time, cooking weight, cooking loss and noodle stability (time until the noodle tear in boiling water) were determined. The expansion ratio of the noodle was increased with the increased third barrel temperature of the extruder. The use of each starch for the noodle extrusion exhibited cooking weight: MBS (358.62%) follow by PTTS (255.76%), CS (188.33%), MDS (146.24%), and PS (133.56%), respectively with cooking loss of 25.47% and 5.30% when PTTS and MDS were used respectively. Noodle stability was 8 min with the use of MBS, and MDS followed with PS (5 min), PTTS and CS (3 min), respectively. The use of mixture design program (Minitab 18) showed that the formula with 10-30% MBS, 60-80% PS, and 5-25% MDS with the third barrel temperature at 120 C exhibited high acceptable cooking quality and texture. The optimum ratio of clear glass noodle formula was MBS: PS: MDS at 12.93: 69.83: 17.23 by weight. The physical properties of the extruded clear glass noodle obtained were as following: hardness (13,250.98 g), adhesiveness (-41.72 g), springiness (0.96 g), cohesiveness (0.73 g), gumminess (10,264.99 g), and chewiness (9,886.52 g) with cooking time 2 min, cooking weight 162.09%, and cooking loss 8.82%. The extruded product indicated comparable physical properties to commercial product, with short 2 min rehydration time and 8 min for the noodle stability.



UP COMING EVENTS

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below:

http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/

http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/

http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/



Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Osaka, Japan

Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional